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Ms Lyn Camilleri  
General Manager 
Competition Exemptions 
Australian Competition and Consumer Commission 
Email: lyn.camilleri@accc.gov.au 
Copies to: 
 
anthony.hilton@accc.gov.au; anna.pound@accc.gov.au; jack.foley@accc.gov.au 
 
 
 
Dear Ms Camilleri  
 
Virgin Australia Pty Ltd & Ors – application for authorisation AA1000653 – Agreement to 
request for extension to be granted under section 90(10A)  

We refer to your letter dated 7 May 2024 regarding the request for extension of the relevant period in 
relation to the application for authorisation AA1000653. 

We confirm that the Applicants agree to the proposed extension of the relevant period to 30 June 
2024. We understand that the ACCC will endeavour to make its decision earlier than that deadline.  

Please do not hesitate to reach out to us with any questions as they arise throughout the further 
consultation period.  We and the Applicants are available to assist the ACCC and are happy to quickly 
address any questions or provide further information as needed, to enable a timely decision.     

 
 
Yours faithfully  
Gilbert + Tobin  
 
 
 
 

Louise Klamka 
Partner 

 
 

Rebecca Dollisson 
Special Counsel 
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